

OLSZEWSKI, MASSIH & MAURER, P.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Edward B. Olszewski
Melody D. Massih
Amanda N. Maurer

P.O. Box 916
1204 GRAND AVENUE
GLENWOOD SPRINGS, CO 81602

MEEKER OFFICE
*685 MAIN STREET, SUITE 6
MEEKER, CO 81641
TELEPHONE: 970.878.5065

Website: www.ommpc.com

TELEPHONE: 970.928.9100
FACSIMILE: 970.928.9600

*ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO:
P.O. BOX 916
GLENWOOD SPRINGS, CO 81602

March 14, 2016

Via U.S. Mail and Email: mharrison@newcastlecolorado.org

Melody Harrison, Town Clerk
Town of New Castle
P.O. Box 90
New Castle, CO 81647

RE: Town of New Castle Municipal Judgeship

Dear Melody:

I am interested in continuing my appointment by Town Council for an additional 2-year term as Municipal Judge for the Town of New Castle. A copy of my current resume is enclosed.

I served as Assistant Municipal Judge from April 2006 through April 2012, and have been serving as Municipal Judge in New Castle since April 2012. I also serve as assistant municipal judge in Glenwood Springs, Rifle, Silt and Gypsum. In the Rifle and Glenwood Springs municipalities, I generally cover dockets 5-6 weeks per year, including adult and juvenile criminal and traffic charges and trials, when applicable.

Please contact me with any questions. I plan to attend the April 19, 2016 Town Council meeting when Town Council will make the municipal judge appointment.

Very truly yours,

OLSZEWSKI, MASSIH & MAURER, P.C.

By: 
Amanda N. Maurer

Enclosure

AMANDA N. MAURER

P.O. Box 916
1204 Grand Avenue
Glenwood Springs, CO 81602
P: 970.928.9100
F: 970.928.9600
amanda@ommpc.com

31 Redstone Drive
New Castle, CO 81647
C: 970.618.8919

EXPERIENCE

OLSZEWSKI, MASSIH & MAURER, P.C., Glenwood Springs, Colorado
(formerly AMANDA N. MAURER, P.C.)
Shareholder, January 2004 – Present

MUNICIPAL JUDGE APPOINTMENTS

Town of New Castle, Colorado: Municipal Judge, April 2012- Present/Associate Judge 2006-2012

City of Glenwood Springs, Colorado: Substitute Municipal Judge, April 2007 - Present

City of Rifle, Colorado: Associate Municipal Judge, October 2008 - Present

Town of Gypsum, Colorado: Associate Municipal Judge, July 2014- Present

Town of Silt, Colorado: Associate Municipal Judge, July 2014- Present

BALCOMB & GREEN, P.C., Glenwood Springs, Colorado
Associate Attorney, September 2001 – June 2004

GROSSBERG, YOCHELSON, FOX & BEYDA, LLP, Washington, D.C.
Law Clerk, May 1999 – May 2001

EDUCATION

THE GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY LAW SCHOOL, Washington, D.C.
Juris Doctor, With Honors, May 2001

- *The George Washington International Law Review*, Notes Editor
- Alternative Dispute Resolution Board, Member and Regional Competitor for Client Counseling

GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY, Washington, D.C.
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, May 1998; Dean's List, 1996-1998

- Major: Management, with a concentration in New and Small Business;
Minors: Government and Philosophy
- Gannett Award for Academic Excellence in Negotiation, Arbitration and Labor Relations

PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS

- Admitted to Practice in the Courts of the State of Colorado by the Colorado Supreme Court on October 15, 2001. (Attorney Registration Number 33361)
- Admitted to Practice in front of the United States District Court, District of Colorado on September 22, 2003.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS AND MEMBERSHIPS

- American Bar Association, Member
- Colorado Bar Association, Member
- Ninth Judicial District Bar Association, Member
- Colorado Municipal Judges Association, Member